“oh
RN :
s..‘_\ '

GERiL .
* . nwm
1 o : : lr.v-zg

(.-fx",';. TN ‘v"/“C '35/SR0149 '

e o U% 21 December 1951
RSN
’\’! Yl p o .

B ‘\\\ st % GLISH

WSEYE (RIGINGL:  ENGLISH /ND FRENGH

CONTNTS:

1.

u/AC 35/L.65/Add.1)

Dual Distribution

SPACLAL COMtITTEE UN INFUithiTION THudwoITTiD UND.R .RTICL: T3e
COF TH: CH.RT.R

S¢cond ;ession :
SUMpisRY RECORD QF THZ PORTY-WINTH riifTING

- held at the Palais des Netions, Geneva,
on Friday, 26 October 1951, at 2.30 p.u.

' ) . | ',\
, o pages '

Information cormunicated under resolution 222 (III)
concerning the cessation of the transmission of |
infor.ation (item 11 of the agenda) (resumed from the
47th meeting): -

(a) Cessation of the transmission of information 3 -12
under .rticle 73e of the Chorter: '
- Com.unication from th: Neth:rlands Government
. in respect of Surinain. and the Netherlands
Antilles. (4/.C.35/%.55,.1/.0.35/L.55/Corr.1,
a/.C.55/L.77, Conference Room Papers Nos, 6
and 7) (continued)

R el L e i

Intcrnational collaboration in regard to economic, social 12 =16
and eduycational conditions in Non-Self-Governing PR
Territories (item 13 of the dbenda) (s/40.35/L.35, | S
«/4C.35/L.51, n/uC.,)‘j/L 58, ufiC.35/L.64, “/hc 35/L.65, ST

Fut.ure work of the Special Committee (item 14 of the agenda) 16 19
- (a/4C.35/L. 71) |



ARSI/ R 9

T
Bresent: )
> Chairman: . Mr. ZIAUD-DIN

Members:
australia
Belgium
Brazil
Cuba
Denmari
Egypt
France
Indié -

| Mexico
Netherlands

[ ]

New sealand:
Pakistan
Phillppines

Union of Soviet
* Socilalist Republies

United Kingdom of Great
. Britain and Northern
Ireland :

United States of imerica

~ later Mr, KIhNKAMP

Mr, PEACHEY
Mr, RYCKM:NS
Mr, RQCQﬁE da MOTTA
Mr. PEREZ CISHZIOS
Mr, L.ANNUNG
¥r. PHARAONY
~ Nr. PIGNON
Mr. PANT
Mr. CALDERON PUIG

hr, KsSRNKAMP
M.r » SP ITS

Mr. SCOTT
Mr. ZI.UD-DIN
Mr, INGLES

-

hr, SOLDnTOV

Mr, M.THILSON
Mr. GERIG- .

Representatives of specialized agenciess

International Labour Orgenisation Mr, G.VIN
United Nations Lducational, Scientifie -

and Cultural Organization - Mr, DESTONBES
World Health Crganization : Dr, FORREST

WY - PR . .4
sSedrotariot:

khr. Benson
- dir, ven Beusekom
Mro Qottrell -

. T
v Runot

- Representetive of the Secretory-General

- Secretariat

L]

decreta- lat -

) |
~ Jecretary to the Spselal Committes



4/4C,35/5R. 49
page 3

1, INFORMATION CUMMUNIC. TiD UNDLR RO3CGLUTION 222 (III) CONC:RNING THE C C:iS8.TION
OF TH.. TR/NSMISGION OF INFORMATICH (item 11 of the agenda) resumed from the
47th meeting)

(a) Cessation of the transmission of nformstion under Article 73 e of the
Charter: communication from the Neth-rlands Govermment in respect of Surinam

and the MNetherlands Antilles, (A/uC.)S/u°55, 0/ 2.35/L,55/Corre1, A/4C435/L4T7,
Conference Room Papers Nos. 6 and 7) (continuzd )

The CHLIRMAN, roferring to the provious discussion of the item under
discussion, drew the attention of the menbers of the Special Committee to the
resolution submitted by the 5oviot Union lil.gation and to two further draft
resolutions, submitted“by the delcgatién of Cuba (Conference Room Paper No, 6)‘
and jointly by the dclegations of Denuiark, India, the Philippines and the United
States of america (Conference Room Paper Nos 7)ae )

kry SOLD.TOV (Union of soviut socialist Republics) recalled that he'
had referred to the substence of the Sovict Union draft resolution (a/iC.35/77)
at a previous meeting, o

it the 1949 session of the Special Committee, the Sovi:t Union delegation
had stated that it could not agree thut the Aduministering Authorities had the
right arbitrarily to cease to transnit informmation on Non-Self-Governing ‘
Territories, and had point.d out that the United Kingdom had ceased to aupply
inforation on Malta, and that France had ceased to submit information on its '

- Non-Self-Governing Territories in French Oceania, New Caledonia and Dependenciea,

Saint-Pierre and hlquelon, Martinique, Guadeloupe, French Guiana and other areas;

The Soviet Union delogation considercd that the /fdministering Authorities

had no right to cease to transmit information on the territories under their
sduwinistration until the Special Committes had considered all the relevant daté"
concermning the changes ‘in the status of those territories, and had submitted'f‘
to the General .issenbly a rascouuendation that article 73e of the Charter should
cease to apply to the territcries in question. , |
General nésembly resolution 334 (IV) stated that it was within ﬁhe o
rusponsibility of the General assenbly to express its opinion on the prinéiplea"
which had guided or whiéh wight in futw . guide the Moubers concurned in
enumerating the territories for wiich the obligation existed to transuit
iﬁformation undur Article 73¢ of the Chorter, That resolution also indi ited

thet Bember Stotes had no right to decide that they would cease to submid o

-



“7ihfbhnaﬁioﬂ.' Paragraph 2 of the same r:solution invited any Special-Committee
A',which it might appoint on infurmation transmitted under /rticle 73e of the Charter
o exa»ine the factors which should be taken into account in deciding whether any

Vf-ﬁérritony was or was mot a territory whose peoplv had not yet cttained a fﬁll

Tf;measﬁre of self-government, The Special Comnittee therefore had the powsr and
“thé‘duty to examine data concerning changes in the status of any given territory,

A General Assembly resolution 222 (III) stated thaﬁ, having regard to the

. provisions of Chapter XI of the Charter, it was essential thut the United Nations

31"be informed of any chonge in the constitutional position and status of any such

L{ territory as a result of which the responsible Government concerned thought it
?}j@nneCessary to tronsmit inforuation in respect of that territory under article
T? 7ge“of the Chorters Any Administouring Authority which decided thut there was no

':lcnger any need to supply information concerning a territory must, therefore,

Aglve its reasuns for its decision,

"~ He hoped that the Sovict Union Araft resolution would be thoroughly studied

‘fby the ‘menbers of the Special Committee, and that they would reach a decision

; ﬁhi§h’was in conformity with the provisions of the Charter,

K ’ .~ Mr. PiREZ CISNiRUS (Cubs) withdrew the Cuban dr:ft resolution

f(Canerence Room Paper No, 6) in favour of the joint draft resoluti  ubmitted

by the rtpresentatives of Denmark, India, the Philippines and the U....2d States
of America (Conference Room Paper Noo7.)

: ' Mr. PANT (India) had listened with great attention to the remarks of

thu boviet Union representative, but doubted whether the Speeial Committee was

com@atent +to tuke the action suggested in the draft resolption submitted by that

represantative,' He f2lt thot such action could be taken only by'thé General .

Assembly.

: ‘Mr, PoRIZ CISN.RUS (Cuba) said the Soviet Union draft resolution raised

fa Very Scrious problum regarding the 1nterpr station of the Charter,.

‘_ He recalled that in a previuus statenent he had emphasized the contradiction.

which exlstgd between certain sarticles of the Churter, which night lead to various

 int rprgtatlons being placed on Chapter XI, and had pointed out that at San

—~

?Franﬂlscu the Preperatory Comndssion for the United Nations had deciced that the

$uprpnu,organ of the uUnited natiuns alune would have the power to interpret ths



= ,./‘.c .35/33.2.9
page 5 L

. 05 6}. Lﬁe‘cpaclal Committee couid not, therefOre, .exeréise that power.~ The »f

- Cuban delegation therefore reserved its position regarding the question of the
'“interpretation of the Charter which had been raised by the Soviet Union draft .
reaolution, as such a problem could be dealt ‘with ¢nly by the General Aasamuky. He
would vote against the. competence of the Committee to consider that draft |

resolution..

/ . oy
o KuRNKikP (Netherlands) said the Soviet Union draft resolution did ‘

not refur apecifieally to the guesiion of the cussation of the transmission or |
information on the Netherlands antilles and Surinam, In any case, the Hetherlands o
Government had supplied all the relevant data on that uatter,

He did not wish tu repeat the stetement he had .ade in the general debate on .
item 10 of the dgenda, but wersly to point out that the Netherlands hovernment
considered th;t neither the General nssembly nor the Special Committee was o
cumpatent to decide when a territury was ready for self-government, or when the ks
Adudnistering uuthcrlty'might cease to transmit informetion on such a territory. ‘ i
He stated that it wes the considered view of the Netherlands Government that the
granting of self-government_could never depend on a decision of the'General |
| Aeeembly. |

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) was unable to undenn
-gtand the questions raisec ccnc.rning the competence of the bpecial Commit&ee,
“especially when such views were expcessed by members who in 1949 had voted for ﬁ-.*
the Soviet Union proposal. :

The problem before the opdcial Conmittes was of great importance, particulerly
with regard to the development of the Non-Self-GOVernlng Torritories towards full
self~gov;rnment and independence. Net a single convineing argument had'been
adduced to eupport the view that the Sovist Union del. getlon's proposal lay'outside
thc ¢ompetence of the Special Comnittee. The, Speclal Conmdttee was an orgpn of
the Genaral ussembly and , the refore, n had in thut respect, the same righ'ba as the
- Gensaral Asaembly ibself. ‘upproval of the Soviet Union proposal would- contribute
to a wore effectlve 1mplementation of the prov181ons of the Cherter regarding
'Non—belquov»rning Terrxtorles. . - s

Mr, PER.Z CIbNJRUS (bea), refern;ng to his previoue statement, pc nted
uut that the bovivt Union. representutlve had made no- reference to the Sp Gl&l



! Oommittee's termm of ruference. There was nothlng in those tenms of reference

:5;'whlch would convince the Cuban delegation that the bpeclal Committee was compeoent

o deal‘w1th the problem raised by the Soviet Union proposal.

B The CHATRMWN put to the vote thu question whether the Special Conmd ttee

»:‘,wes.competent to take the action suggested in the draft resolution subnitted by
‘he Sovict Union delegaticn (i/iC.35/L.77)s : |

" The Spucial Committes docided by 13 votes to 1, with 1 abstention, that it

gﬂ.fﬁés.natvdomgetent to take the action suggesteds -

hr, SOLDATOV (Union of Sovizt Socislist Republics) said that the Soviet -

f Unlon d&lagctLOn con31dered that its proposal come within the competence of the

\{apccial Cornittee, and that the decision Just taken was incorrect,

 Mr, LANNUNG (Denmark) ‘introduced the joint draft resclution submdtted
by the delegations of Denmark India, the Phllippines and the United States of |

: anerlca (Conference Room Paper Nu.7) and remarksd that it was a compromise text. ‘
: Mr. PANT (India),supporting the joint draft resolution, said that the
7‘Indlan delegation was always anxious that the gpecial Committee should reach

unanimpus decisiuns. _

 Mr, PuRhZ-bIbNJRUS (Cuba) seid he had withdrawn the Cuban draf £
rasolu$1on (Conference Room Paper No.é) in favour of the joint draft resolution
because he felt that the latter~was a comproudse text which left it to the'
General Assembly to take a final decielon on the natter,

S hre RUCWUL da, AOTTA (Brazil) had carefully considered the Joint draft
resolutlon and, in the 8“1rit of co-operation and ccneiliation which should guide
the wvrk of the Special Committee, was re ady to zecept it as'a cumpromise, since
bhe Brazili:n delsgatlon would be able tu express further. views on the mat ter at. |
the smxth session of thel'@encral Assemblye '

 Mr, CALD.SRON PUIG (Moxieo), roferrlng to a statement he had made at &
;fprevious mvutlnb, in which he 'had explained- the Mezican delegation 8 position on
?the 1tem :f the agenda under disoussion, sald the Cuban draft resolution’
pproxinated very closaly to his delegationts puint of view., In view of the |
&wmthdrawal of that text, he would support the joint draft resolution, provided that |
he followmng words were added at the end of paragraph 6: Mith a view to
:ubtaining its dire ctives on the gubject.® That amendment weuld nake-the paragranh
'claarer. It wae logieal that the General usse bly should study the prublem of. tha

F
#d
, ¥
’ ;
“
. £
R .



S e page 7 -

‘ceaaation of the submission of 1nfurmation under irticle 73e .of the Chartwr aud
give the Special Committee the necesaary instructiocns.
ME, Kid'KAdio (Netherlands) said thak the Netherlands delagmé‘n could

not support paragrephs 5 and 6 of the joint draft resolution, and accordingly asked
that they should be put to the vute sepuratelys Paragraph 5 referred to the
forthcoming conference to be held at The Hague, which would desl principally with
the common affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands and thersfore, in his opinion,
had nothing to do with the problem of sclf-government, Paragraph 6 referred to
General Assembly resolution 334 (IV) which the Nethurlands delegation had not oo
supporteds He could not accept the view ‘that the factors listed by the. Sub- *
Conmittee on F: ctors Indicative of Degrece of self-Government were necessary to
anable an Adninistering Authority to dvtermine whether a given territory was or
was not self—gov»rnlng. _

He would have welcomed a resuvlution atating that the %pecial Comnittee noted |
with satisfaction the fact that the Netherlunds /ntilles and Surinam had, of their i
own free will, expressed the-wlew that- they had achieved the status of self= "
governnent, ..s the joint dreft r:solution did not prejudibe the Netherlands
delegation's point of view, he would abstain from voting on it as a whole. He
felt that that resolution might be int.rpreted u8 denying the claim of the, _
Netherlands Antilles and Surinan that they had already attained selfngovefhmantg
The Nethcrlands Government and the Governments and Legislative Councils of the -
mwbst Indian territories would be very umch interested to learnu on what groundi , |
immediate-and full rgu'gnltlcn shculd not be given tu their claims that they.
hud achieved self-government., o L
| Mr. LANNUNG (Denmark) said he would prefer the omgmal text or tha .
301nt drz:ft resolution to stand, and asked the Mexican representative not to '
press his auendment, ~ ,

. Mr, RYCKM.NS (Belgium) considered that the joint draft resolution nhould
‘have expressed satisfaction that two additiounal territories had reachsed the -
-status of self-government, The Netherlandse Government had gone beyond its - |
fobligatlons under the Charter in subnitting a full cxplanation of the reasons fbr
the chenge in the status of the Netherlands Antilles and Surinem, but the data
‘aubmitted was for information only and should not be discussed by the Special
committee. ' '




. . “/{.C 5/@) 3 3hq ‘ ‘ . o P ."}" ’ , ~ ;, : o ‘ : ' k » | ,‘ 4

. Mr, 5CUTT (New Zealan ) said he would h@,happy;to‘?ets:fei;th-;jainﬁ»;
‘f“draft resclution, but could not support the Mexican.amendment. |

. biry CALDZRON [UIG (Mexico) was unable to withdraw his amendment.
Referrihg to the Belgian representative's statement he said that ﬁhe Special

. | Comzd ttee was not called upon under its terms of reference to ‘eXpress satlsfaction

. or otherwise with the actlon taken by Administ:ring Authorities. ' It had nerely to

' T study the question of the cessntion of the trinsnission of infurmation and to

7 ;request the General Assuibly for dircctiveé to enablc 1t in future to rsach
 decisions on problems of the kind at present before it, |
o In view of the Mexican Governuent!'s cor&ial relations with the Kingdom of the
o Netherlands, his delegatioh would await the Ganegal Assembly's directives before
f‘.'ﬁaking any further action. o
vv Mr, INGLS (Philippines), referring to the Mexicanirepresentative's
| BamcndMont, suid that as paragraph 6 now stoud it w.s left open to the General
.: vussegle to take any action it thought fit in the circumstances, One possibility
/ wwa$'that the General asce.bly might return the matter vo the Special Conmdttee

  ~ff§r'further action, The insertion of the ksxican awenduent would therefore tend

"fwﬁé limit any action which lhe General Asscubly might think fit to take to that

ok possibility. He asked the hexican represontetive whether it would not be

’;g pruierablu to leave it to the Gensral issewbly to decide what action should be
 ‘ftaken, particularly as the joint draft resclution was a compromise text, He also
 ;1}askéd whether it would not be bstter to replece the sphrase "Takes note of the
 comunieation" in the first line ui paragraph 6 by the words "Transmits the
’?f;communlcanlon' tu aveld a certain duplication in the nexma
: ‘  - Referring t the Belygion representztive's statument, he emphasized that many
‘?fiof the views expreesed in the debates had not been inclwled in the draft
”[ resulut1on, which wgs a compromise text, and was accepted as such by the
f fdelégation of the fhilippines, .
i Mr., GuRIG (United States of imerica) supported the Philippines
‘ representative's statenernt, Although he apprcciated the spirit in which the
i[MeXican representative had submitfcd his zmenduent, he folt it would have &
liniting effect, a3 wne «f the sponsors of the joint draftVresolutioﬁ he would
"‘bu wllllng to accupt the suggertlon of the Chilippin:s rupresentative concerning
',”paragraph 6, He also’ asked whother the words "Having ncted" at: the beginning
',uf parauraph L wdight not be repl,vud by the words Y"Having exanined",




| Hr.'LAsNUNG (Denmark) an& Mr. VIGNON (France) aupported the unrding
‘_.propcsed by the Urited utat=s representative for paragraph b ‘
' hr. PR iZ CTWN.ROS (Cuba) supported the Mexican amendment to. paragraph 6
.and the suegestion of the Philippinss representative concerning the same paragraph.
T Mr, CaLDE(N FUIG (Mexlco) supported the Philippines suggestion,
Referring to the statetents of the’:nllippings and United Statces . | I
representatives regarding the liexican amendméﬁt, he pointed out that it would t§f Q
merely élarify4paragraph 6 and would certainly not limit the General Assemblyfs"   7
~ action, The Mexican delegation could nct vote for pabégraph 6 as at present g
~ drafted,. o o | ‘ S
' Mr. PANT (India) asked whether’éhe'words "for necpséary actirn"'couldg,;;f
not be added at the end of paragraph 6 of the joint draft resolution instead ofif‘ |
the Mexican amendment. o ; ' '._ B
Mr. CALDERON PUIG»(Mexlco) withdrew his amendment in favour of the f:;ﬂfmf
Indian representative's propusal, & s
Mr. LANNUNG ‘(Denmark) expressed the hope that the Indian representativv
would not press his proposal, which involved a change to the compromise r°ached
among the sponsors of different proposals, He wQuld, however, prefer that :
~ paragraph 4 should begin with the words "Having exandined,® . e
Mr, SCOTT (New Zecaland) suggested that the Indian propcsal be amende
to read "for any neczssary action" s

L Mre FaNT. (India) accepted the Ncw Zealand representative's suggestign.‘l5l

The CHAIRRAN put to the vote the propesal that the wcrds'“fer_‘ﬁyvvjtm?%%%
necessary action" be added at the end of p&fagfaphvé.' S
The proposal was adupted by 7 votes to 4 with 3 abstentions., - ;»% ‘;v . 7?
. Mr SCLDATOV (Union uf Scviet Socialist Republlcs) stated, Wlth regard
to the cessation of the transmission «f infomaticn under irticle 73e, that tha

basic task of the Spseial Comuittee was to alleviets thu dlstre551ng 31tuation - ff
of the pecples of Non—Sslf~GbV rning TdrrlturlES. That duty should be taken aa

‘a starting point by the Ccnmdttee in 'its activitiss, With rbgard to the Joint

'draft rpsolutlon before Lhe Comnittee, he belisved that the latter should cunsid
- all the facts connvctud with the chanbc in status of surinam and the thherlands
Antilles@ The discussion on the drait resulution showed that the Conmittea had .

- &



paga 10 -

k'avwided fulfilling that task. Csrtain representatiVes had sought to explain their L
ﬁﬂattitude by claiming that they were acting in a spirit of compromise and ‘
ficqllabqration. The Sovist Union delegation cuuld not accept that claim as valid,
zfﬁhéh’itiwus accompani»d by tdclt ur explicit concessions to the Administering
 5Au£h6rities.and when there was no insistence on the strict observance of the
 provisions of the Charter concernin, Non-Self-Governing Territories. * Such an
]attitude was not condueive to impruving ths lot of the peuples concerned, He
* uccordingly could nct support the joint draft resolution, ,
Mr. G.RIG (United States of Ambrica) asked whether his cu-spunsors ot
the joint draft ras-ilution would b proparcd to secept the substituticn of the.
f?word "Examined" for the word "Noted" in paragraph 4, / )

f  | Mr. LANNUNG (Denua rk) and lir. $iNT (India) were prepared to accept
 ?tha United States suggostion.

i e, VIKEZ CISNGR.S (Guba) stated that 1f the Urited States
:irepresentdtlve were tu submit the suggostion as a funmal amendment he would ask
 }that it be put to the vot: separatedy. Hith.rto he had expressed his readiness
 ;t° accept the joint droft rosclution on the basis of the existing wurdlng of
f;paragraph Lo
S br. INGLES (:hilipplnes) opposed the Unitéd States suggestion, which
ae rug‘rded as: a,dcparturo from what h:d been previwusly agreed to.

Nr. GRIG (United States of Am&ricd) withdrew his suggestion,

| ‘hr, s HiBAUNY (gypt) stoted that the positlon of the Egyptian
;;Governmunt with regard to Non-oolf-Guv»rnlng Terrdtories was well known, It
Ti"had noted with concern thot by 1948 the number of tho;o territuries as enumarated
  by the General usscmbly in resolution 66 (I) had fallen from 74 to 63. His
;,GOVVrnment would aqufS maintain its insistence that the pruViSlunS Lf the Charter
fﬁand the rylcvant PBSulutlunS f thc General Asseubly should be f:ithfully
f implemented. The Lgyptian delegation regarded the draft rL3ulution before the
 Committee as a cumprumise and w>uld be prepared to support it on that

u understanding.
The CH.iIRwiN put to the v ote paragrauhs l TN 1nclu31vc of the joint

‘araft res.lution (Cohference Rocm faper Neo 7)s

 paragraphs 1 to 4 inclusive were acopted bx 1 votes to 1. |

{




A/10.35/3Ra49
page i -

, _Mr, RYCKMANS (Belgium) asked that a separate. vote be taken on the first
three lines of paragraph 6, which in the French text ended at the words "1'Assemb;é ‘

générale'. |
‘ Mr, CALDERON PUIG (Mexlco) stated that to put the second part of para-

égraph 6 to the vole separately would be tantamount to reconsideration of an amend-

F ~ Pax egraph 5 was_adopted by 2 VbteS'tO 2 with h abstentlons.
|
!
2
|

;‘ment which had already been-adopted.

. Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) agreed with the Mexican representative. ‘
Mr, RYCKMANS (Belglum) stated that, although he had voted in favour of L

lthe amendment, he would vote against the second part of paragraph 6 as amended.

:

E

Under the rules of procedure any representative had a right to ask for a separate W
vote on any part of any proposal or draft resolution., He wished to make it cLaarg
that he was in favour of the cammunication of the Netherlands Government being |

- transmitted to the General Assembly, but that he was not in favour of the remainlng“
;documents mentioned in paragraph 6 being so transmitted, It was for that regson
;that he had asked for a separate vote. : . : .

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the flrst three lines in the French text of

paragraph 6 which read "Prend acte ... 3 1'Assemblée générale'.

These words were >_adopted by 14 votes to none. e
3 ‘Mr, PIGNON (France) stated that the French translation of the amendmenteere~
to paragraph 6, which read in English "for any necessary action", was not happy,

a8 neither the word "action" nor the word "mésures" was appropriate. .
' Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) asked whether the smendment might not be

‘rendered in French by the words  "pour toute actlon gqu'elle jugerait nécessalre"

It was so agreed. : : ,
The. CHAIRMAN put to the vote bhe remainder .of paragraph 6. -
The remainder of paragraph 6. was adopted by 9 vopee to & with 2 _abstentions. -

o

, Paragraph 6 as a whole was adopted by 9 'otes to 2 with 3 abstentions.

The joint draft resolutlon (Conference Room Paper No. 7) ags a whole and as LT,
’amended Was adopted by 10U votes to 1, W1th h abstentions.l) L L

~ .

1) For the final text of the joint draft resolution, see document A/AC.35/L.79.




page 12

Mr. KERNKAMP (Netherlands) explained that he had abstained because the -
resclution was at variance with the'views of the Netherlands Government on the
subject. | | | | |
Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) explaiﬁed that he had abstaiqéd from

voting against the draft resolution, since there was nothing in it that would

prevent the people Qf Surinam’ and the Netherlands Antilles from continuing to

e enjoy self-government. But he could not have voted for the draft reéclubion,

since it contained a reference to a conference which had no bearing whatsoevér
on the enjoyment of self-government by the people of Surinam and the Netherlands
Antilles. He- also considered paragraph 6 unsatisfactony in'that it did not
mention all the factors which Justlfied the cessation of the transmission under .
Article 73e of the Charter of information concerning Surinam and the Netherlands |
ntilles. "
~ Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) and Mr, PIGNON (,France) said that they had
~ abstained from voting for reasons similar to those given by the United Kingdom

' representatxve, and also because they ﬂonsidered that there was no. need for the
. General Assembly to take any action in the matter.

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) did not consider that Surinam and the Nether-

lands Antilles would be on an equal footing with the Nétherlands until the

‘ .

’,gpnfarence referred to in paragraph 5 of the resolution opened, |

Mr. Kernkemp (Netherlands) resumed the Chair.

K 2; INTERNATIONAL COILABORATION IN REGAHD TO ECONOLIC, SUCIAL AND -EDUCATIONAL

' CONDITIONS IN NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITURIES (item 13 of the agenda)
- (4/80,35/L, <35, A/AC.35/L,51, A/AC.35/L.58, A/AC.35/L.64, A/louD/.l.uO) and

A/AC.35/L.65/Add.1) |
Hr. BENSON (Representative of the Secretarqueneral) axplained that tha_g

documentation submitted to the Special Committee for consideration under item 13

35 of its agenda- zonsisted mainly of notes for the Special Committeels infonmatiop. |
- The Special Committee had already dealt under other itams of its agenda with all

the points 'of substance in those documents which called for action by it.
"The first document- (A/AC.BS/L 35) contained formal communications from

: specialized agencies concerning the subject under discussion; they,ehowed that o

 the specialized agericies attached great.importandé to it. ‘Document A/10,35/1.51

uﬁq a report submitt9d~by the FoOdland Agriculture Organization of the United



| Mac.as/sra9
. page 13

;Nationa (FAG) in response to Genaral Assembly resolution 445 (V), contain;ng
‘informaticn for the Special Camm1ttee. Document. A/AC.35/L.58 was a document on
‘relations with Member States concerning the subject before the Committee; document -
A/AC.35/L.6L was a short summary of the activities of the United Nations Educatlonal,
Scientific and Cultural Organlzatlon (UNESCO) which might be of interest to
Authorities responsible for the administration of Non—Self-Governlng Territories.
Lastly, documents A/AC.35/L,65 and A/AC.35/L.65/Add.1 contained relevant |
infonmationion decigions taken by the Zconomic and Social Council and on studiés.'
indertaken under its auspices, '

Mr, DESTOMBES (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Organization) pointed out which were thé_most important items in the document sub- \
mitted by his Organization (A/AC;35/I.6h), stressing the rnpoftance of UNESCQ's ,f,
fight against racial prégudlces. He gave an assurance that the pamphlets RO
mentioned in the section of the report on that subject would be made available to
 de1egations to the sixth session of the General Assembly.. He also referred to a s
-tew of UNESCO's activities which were not mentioned in the document, but which he
thought might ‘be of interest to the Committee.

: Mr. PEACHEY (Australia) sald that there was one instance of inter~ |
national collaboratlon in regard to economic and social development in Non-Self-,‘ : ' \
“Governing Territories which had not been brought to the notice of the bpecial ;_i;;;;ww
1Cammittee, and that was the South Pacific Commission set up by the Governments of -
‘Anstralia, France, the Netherlands, New Zealand, the United Kingdom and the Unlted
States of America. The Agreement setting up that Commlssion which had been -
‘discussed at a conference held in Canberra in 1947, had been ratified in July 19#8,
:the Commission ‘had thus been in operation for approxlmately three years., The
Commission's territorial scope covered all those Non-Self-Governing Terr;torles i
in the Pacific Ocean which were administered by the partlcipating governments and N
uhieh‘lay wholly or 1n part south of the Equator and east of and including Nether-‘
lands New'Guinea. Its expenses were borne by the six member Goverrments aecording
‘to proportions fixed by the Agreement; its budget for 1951 was appromdmately |
£150,000 sterling, |

Under the terms of the Agreement, the Commzsszon was a conaultatlve and
 advi8ory body to the participating governments in matters aifectlng the economic

:

S !

- . . [ o ) o

A . . _ | |

‘ ‘ ) ’ ’ . il
[} @ . ) ‘ ' |



A,!Ae;asfek.wx: 4

- page lh
ana sociel development or the territories concerned and the welfare and acvancementf
of their_peoples. : To that end the Commission'!s func+1ons 1ncluded studying,

formulating and reccmmendlng measures for the development, and where necessary,

.:the co-ordination of the servicés affecting the economic and social rights and the

_welfare of the inhabitents of the territories, particulerly in respect of agri-

culture, communications, transport fisheries, forestry, industry, labour,

marketlng, productlon, trade and finance, public works, education, health, hou51ng.f

X,and social welfare, The Commission also provided for and facilitated research

: in technical, scientific, economic and 5001al fields in the territories and .

ensured the maximum co-operation and co-ordination of the act1v1t1es of research
bodles. It also made recommendations for the co~ordination of 1ocal projects in .
thcse fields and for the. -provision of ttchnologlcal assistance which would not
otherwise be available to territorial administrations., Another function was tne
prov;sion of technical assistance, advice and 1nformatlon, including statistical
material for the partlclpatlng Governments, while also promoting co-operation
wlth non-perticipating governments and with non-governmental organizations of a

| public or quasi—publlc character having conimon 1nterests in the area in matters

research for carrying out the aims of the Commission, there was provisicn in ih: |

within the competence of the Commission. ‘
"The Commission mtself, whlch met twice yearly, consmsted of twelve Com~

m1881oners, two from each Government. - In view of the speclal importance of

Agreement for the establishmént of a'fesearch Council to serve as a standi: .5 oty
hony‘tothe Conridsion. That Research Council was composed of a small numhor of
perSOns hlghly quallfled in the fields of health, economic development and social
development who devoted their full time to-the work of the. Councll.. The

functlons of the Ccunc1l 1ncluded inter alia, maintaining a contlnuing survey of

; reeearch needs in the territorles and making. recammendations to the Commission on

t_research to be undertaken; arranging for the carrylng out of research studles,.‘n*
"ﬁSing existing institutions where appropriate and feasible; co-ordinating tne
; research act1v1t1ee of other bcdiea working w1th1n the field of the Commission's

| act;vmt:ee and, where possible, availing 1tsclf of the assmstance of< such bodies; f

and app01nt1ng standing technlcal reseerch ccmmittees to consider problens in

partlcular fields of research.



A/AC.35/8R.49
page 15 -

The South Pacific Commission Agreement stated that in order to asscciate
representatives of the local inhabitents and of official and non-official |
institutions with the work of the Commission, there should be established a oouth
Pacific Conference with advisory powers as a body auxiliary to the Cormission.

The first Conference had been held in Suva in April 1950, and a second would
convene in Noumea early in 1953. In order to ensure the greatest possible measuie
of representation of the 1qca1 inhabitants, delegates to the Conference were
selected by the administrations.

The work programme of projects initiated by the Research Council and approved
by the Commission and which had been completed or were in operation or toobe under# "
taken in 1951, comprised over forty projects. Those were related, inter alia, to’
nutrition, inecluding infant feeding, tuberculosis, leprosy and malaria, the
growing of cash crops and tropiecal pasture, animal husbandry, the grading of
fruits and vegetables; the economiec develdpnent of coral atolls, fisheries, pest
and weed control, the control of diseases in plants.and animals, vocational
training, visual educatlon, mass literacy, 1ingulst1c research, co-operatlve
sueizties and the preservation of archaelogical sites and historical monuments.

The Commission was regarded as a most valuable instrument for exchanging
views and experiehcee anong the adninistering iuthorities responsible'fer.d
Non-Self-Governing Territoriss in the South Pacific region.

Mr. PANT (India) wished to seize the opportunity to commend UNESCO for‘fmwﬂ
its fight against racial prejudice, a most urgent and vital problem. He atteshed
great importance to its being discussed by the Special Committee at its next '..’»‘
session when it took up social matters. - 'He trusted that at that session alldthexfxx
documents at. present before the Special Committee would be examined more closalyo,‘ :
The root cause of the problem was fear. He would like the Administering | .
Anthorities of Non-Self-Governlng Terrltorles to fight the problem in schools,
where 1t was possible to strike at its roots. ' S

" Mr, LANNUNG (Denmark) suggested that until the Special Committee had a. -
£4rm basis, for which General Assembly resolution 447 (V) failed to provide, for
asséssing conditions in Non-Self-Governing Terrltorles in the light of comparable
data from independent countries where the same condltlons prevailed the specialized

,.agencies might be able to provide the type of informatlon required in that respeat,



;ffﬁhicﬁ would bé ot gréaf‘value to. thé'Speéial Comnittee in its easential’task of
,lfconaidering information from the Non~Se1f-Governing Territories-

Mr, CALDERCN PUIG (Mexico) agreed with the remarka made by the representa-

vative of India; as he had had occasion to say at the thirteenth session of the
1f[Economiu and Social Council, UNESCO!'s fight against racial prejudices was most
f5 6§ﬁmendéble. He also hoped that the problem of racial prejudices woﬁld'be

. ;discuésgd By the Special Committee when it toek up social matters at its next

 session,

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that his views on the subjeet toincided

fiiwith those just expressed by the representstive of Mexico, UNESGO had displayed
ftvclear v1sion and praiseworthy determination in its fight to put an end to racial
‘;1discr1mina$ion throughout the world,

The CHAIRMAN said that, on behalf of the whole Committee, he would

&_{éxpréss appreciation for the work which UNESCO was doing to combat racial
Ejgpfedudices. : Pbinting out that there would be an opportun;ty, when the Coomittee
f;fdiscussed the next item on its agends, to propose items for inclusion tn the

aﬂ agenda for the next session of the Specisal CQmmlttee, he declared the discus=ion

.{f’fof item 13 of the agenda closed.

FUTURE WORK OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE (item 14 of the agenda) (A/AC.35/L.71
‘and Conference Room Paper No, 8)

‘4?*9?331 Mir, BENSON (Representative of the Secretary-General) drew attention to

document A/AC.BS/L 71, which, he explained, was 2 preliminary plan of studies for
1952 on social conditions and development submitted by the Secretariat in accord-

’#ﬁi] ﬁi a uuggesv;on.maae et an early stage of tne session,

he Yearstariat's work of preparing the plan of studies for the tbllowing year

fyyhad not been made easier. as in past years, by the existence of relevant General

15;Assembly reaolutiona, or by a discussion on its future work by the Special
;cnmmittee itself, But the Secretariat had been able to consult the United
7Nations services end the specialized agencies concerned as to what the Special

EfTCammittee would in practice be able to achieve én so vast a suhject in 1954. or
;;'caurse, the document did not commit the epecializad agencies in any way s

" The doeument had been sutmitted ahortly before the Special Committee had

1} &dopbed 1ts resolution relating to human rights. An & result of that rmm@lution,
f;ﬁthe Spacial Conmittee wuuld, providod the resolution was approved by the General




L | | o A/AC.35/SR.49
. _ : page 17

Assembly, presumebly discuss human rights in relation to social advancement at its
P next session, Provision could be made for that by adding = heading entitled

l

|

b_‘ "Human rights in Non-Self-Governing Territories", and adding such explanator?
details as the Special Committee thought fit,
‘ He would draw attention to the note in the document stating that a high
degree of selectivity would be left to the Secretary-General with regard to the
topics listed in the document and to the breadth of treatment of any of those
topies. It was not necessary to deal with them 2ll in detail, It would be wise
to deal with some of them in a’general manner; toplc IB (Particlpatiqn of
inhabitants), for example, wes 2 genersl theme which should run through all the
documents submitted to the Speclal Committee; and, as another example, thefe was
no need for the Secrctarizt or the Special Committee to go into the technical ‘
details of topic IIT.C.l on the prevalence of major'disecses, The outline of the
section entitled "Standards of leing" (IV.A) had similarly been limited to the
work which the Secretariat and the Specisl Committe? could usefully do on the
subject, He would boint out that many features of Section V (Sociai Problems
. of Economic Development) hed been discussed ot the current session.
Mr, GERIG (United States of America) introduced Conference Rooam Paper
. No, 8, which contalned suggestions which the United States delegation had drawn -
up regarding the future work of the Special Committee. He stated that the paper
was to be considered as a tentative suggestion of 2 number of topics, =nd that it
~ was not intended to replace the preliminany plan of studies for 1952 prepared by
the Seeretariat (A/AC.35/L,T1), which his»delegation considered to'be an excellent
‘ paper, listing the background studies that might be prepared for the discussion |
of social conditions and dexelopnént at the next session, ‘

The idea behind the United States paper was that the agends for 1952 should
contairni a limited number of topics, which could not, of course, be treated
technically, as the representative of the Secretary-General had himself pointed-
out,  However, th: Special Committce should survey the coﬁditionsvaffecting
gocizl developnent and 2lso deal with prograﬁmes in Non-Self-Governing Territories
%0 provide the eguisite services ond po}sonncl for dealing with the sociel probiems
involved, It would, of course, be of great assistance tu the Special C;mmittee
if it could expect a series of dccuments .on relevant problems to be nrzpared by the |
appropriate speciallzed ngencies. ' | -



~'A/Ac.35/SR %9
puge 18

Dr, FORREST (World Health Organazatlon) stated that the World Herlth
Ofganizatlon (WHO) was rendy andrw1lling to help the Secretarizt of the United
Nations with the preparation of such studies as were listed in the document on
relations with the speeialized agencies (A/AC.35/L.35), in the Secretarist's
pfeliminary plan of studies for 1952 end in the suggestions of the United States
delegation, WHO had been consulted in the preparation of the section on pubiic
health in the Sccretariet!s preliminary plen of studies, which did not seem to
~eonflict with the suggestions made in the United States paper; indeed, that paper
selected the very poxnts which WHO would have sugaested 28 being zpproprlate for
the Special Committee!s ﬂttcntlon, . .

He would point out that, slthough in the Secretariat!s paper the term "vital
statistics" was employed, the Committee should not expect to receive such full or
.accurate statistics on mdrtality and mcrbidity in Non-Self-Governing Territories

| a2s might be compiled~for towns or countries at a higher stage of develogment, A
bettey indicatiouin as to what might be expected was given under the heading "Health
Conditions", where a genernl summary of the prevalence of major diseases was

- mentioned, )

He would also point out that WHO firmly believed that a basic principle in

developing medical ~nd health services was to ensure that the loezl or indigenous

- populstion participated actively in all the¢ work undertaken, That could only be

done by approprizte educntion, as the Director-General of WHO had stressed in his
reply of 2L May 1951 to the Secretary-Genefal (A/AC+35/L,35, page 10), In that
,fconnexion, he would emphasize the importance of educationsl facilities either
‘éxisting or'te be esteblished in Non-Self-Governing Territories,in the development
of all levels of the medicel personnel of tn. "2 territories,

- In addition, public heslth sorvices worc inercesingly becoming ~n integral
:part not only =f the administration of countries, but of the very:eccnomic and
so¢isl life of the people, He therefore syggested vhat, working in co-operation
with the Secretariat of the United Nations, WHO should undervake 2 systematic

_study of health conditions in Non-Self-Governing Territories, with periiculer

.,&reference to the edministration and orgasnization of existing health services, the
| ayeilability of health pefsonnel, existing training faclilities and the prevalence
. &nd control of oommuniénble diseaéeé, including their psst history and a study of



LT MAG/eR.A9
- . ' page 19

” the basic enviromental sanitation.mcasures exiating and required, vith an °
indieaeion of the progress being made, ' ‘

He would also draw attention to the fact that with the establiohment of the

regional organlzations to which he hai referred at a previous meeting, HHQ-heped
to see a development of co-operation within regions, so that, in the mntter of
) followships, for instance, it would no longer be necessary to gsend fellows from
one part of the world to study in another, but wnuid become péssible for tham %o
study under conditions similar to those obtaining in their owa countries,

If the Comnittee agﬁeed to WHO's carrying out his propossis, he hoped that it-
woﬁld also agree that questions of detail should be worked out between.the
Secretarints of the United Nations and WHO,

Referring to the revised Standerd Form, he wished to express WHOls appire=
ciation-of the way in’which the Comnittee had recelved the work done on it by
WHO, He added also that although the new Standard Form had been adopted, WHO
would continue to consider any furtner revisions which might be necessary in a
progressive effort to ensure that a common aenominator could be found for the
health information reqpired by the Specisl Committee and by the World Health
Organization,

, Finally, he steted that if members of the Committee had any questions to put
to WHO, he would appreclate their being submitted in wmmting, s> that full and
accurate answers might be returned,

The meeting rose at 6,0 p.m,



	biton0007B06
	biton0007B07
	biton0007B08
	biton0007B09
	biton0007B10
	biton0007B11
	biton0007B12
	biton0007C01
	biton0007C02
	biton0007C03
	biton0007C04
	biton0007C05
	biton0007C06
	biton0007C07
	biton0007C08
	biton0007C09
	biton0007C10
	biton0007C11
	biton0007C12



